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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jinping McCoriT,ick 
Da·,\j Myers 
9i2i2011 ·12:43:-19 PM 
FW: Re·,ised marketing plan 
MARKETING PLAN FOR ACTAV.IS(3) .doc 

This is the plan we are 9oing wilh. I sell! John our email blast to Pharmacists, emailable ad (21 page long) .ind some 
b~ckground infonnolion. 

From: Hansen, John [mailt::>:John.Hansen@McKe£oon.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September •31, 2011 2:41 PM 
To: Ara Aprahamiiln RPh; Jin ping M<.Corrnick; Lisa Pe hike 
Cc: Winter, Wendy; Sambrano, Aubrey 
Subject: Revised marketing plan 

<<MARKETING PLAN FOR ACTAVIS(3).doc>~ 

Na, Jin ping, and Lisa -

Attached is a revised marketing plan for oxymorphone ER that recommends a bundled promotion 
consisting of the fol lowing: 

GC phone campaign to ~200 customers 

Fax blast to -200 cuslomers 

McK Connect ad for one week 

The total cost for the bundle is $8,500 

INe'I I go over th is in more detail on our call today. 

Jo/111 Ha11se11 

CONFIDENTIAL ACTAVIS0622787 



P-01103 _ 00002

~TARKT.T~G PL\N ("Re~is~d) FOR :\CTA-v,s us 
September 20 I I 

I. F:XF:CUTIVE SUM.\IARV 

Primary goal is lo move markc:. sl1arc of Ac;avis ' o,ymorphonc hyd,.oc-hlori<le 17R labi<:ts 
within McKesson Pharmacclllical ' s OncSmp custnmcr hasc. 

NDC# Product Name Size 
0228-3261-11 Oxvillorphoue< llCl Extended-Release Tablet, Cll 7.~mg 100 
0228-3262-11 Oxymorphonc IICI E:,.tcndcd-Rc:cascTabkt, CII 15mg 100 

Awareness of the availability of this new generic can be achieved through direct 
promotion to McKc&son customers. We recommend the following opportunities as a 
multi-tiered approach. 

ll. 1xn:R--._;\L ADVt:RTlSING AND l'RO:\IOTIOX ro :\lcKt:SSOX 
CUSTOMERS 

ONl.l'\E 

Weekly advc11ising campaigns on McKesson Connect. our cxclosiv,: onlmc ordering and 
information portal that provides more than 30,000 unique dailY' log-ins with comcnt and­
promotions to encourage sa1es. Ads can feature links to your site OI' sa]es materials, in 
addition to your products in McKesson's product ordering system. 

• Recommeudatiou - ad l'unning the Lhird week ol'Scptcmkr 

rAX n.LAST 

rax blasts provide fast a..:ccss tQ a targ-.-tcd audience of---200 n.i<1il imicpe.ndcnt 
pharmadcs with signitica1\t brand sales of this ii~m. Awareness of your product's 
availability through a one-page fax is an effective way to generate additional sales. 

• Kerommendation one fax blast in mid ScptcmlJcr 

PHO~ A WARE!--"E:SS C1uvIPAIG:\"'S 

McKesson's team of dedicated genetics specialists, Generic,Connect, can help customers 
understand your producb 's value a11d c•·c.aic. addiLional pro.motional oppo,.tu11ilics. F.ach 
&pccialist has a l'Cgular scl'ics of ongoing convcrsaiions with tho same customer base. and 
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promotional awareness of your produc,t line can he incorporated into thdl' outhotrnd 
llll:ssaging. 

• Rernmmendatinn - one tihonc aware nos~ campaign to a targeted pool of--200 
retail independent pharmacies with significa.nt brnnd sales, in September 

TOTAi. COST FOR 8lJNDI.F.D PROMOTIO:\: SS,500 (all-indusive) 

MARKl!:'l'l 'j(; Rl!:ACH .BI!: 'j I:: Ii ITS 
OPPORTl~ITY 

McKesson 30, 000+ McKesson pharrnaey Wide. reach of 
Com1cct banner ad customers 111cssag,;.· on 

cuscomcr·s 
ho111e1>age for one 
week 

cax blast .Fax sheet sent to ,.. 200 Delivery of 
);fcKesson pharmacy marketing message 
CUSLOillC1'S di1"CC\]y to Lh¢ 

phaimac.y 
Phone Awa rcncs, A warcnc~s cu· promo! ionai Messaging 
Campaigns campaign hy phone to · 200 personally 

customers dcfivcrcd by 
generics s1>cc.ialist 
to pharmac.y 
decision maker 
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